
Emiliano,
	
Here	is	the	response	from	the	Stockbridge	Police	Department
	
Kim
	
	
Kimberly	L.	Shaw
Executive	Administrative	Assistant
Stockbridge	Police	Department
50	Main	Street
Stockbridge,	MA	01230
413-298-4179	ext.	201
	
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

When writing or responding, please remember that the secretary of
State's Office has determined that email is a public record. This 
communication may contain privileged information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received 
this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate to 
the sender that you have received this email in error, and delete the 
copy you received.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

From Kim	Shaw	<kshaw@townofstockbridge.com>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	13:16:13	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,isqkM-nm647_wf9MyRSGUkmAWHFCycwnnx_r_0rgRIfP2uETVh4EEH8JteSEy2PPQrRBB9G2AzHvQmxegjGJIpvzxRpxi0EyZ9-2s_rTVKAWzUH2keS3&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,kDYaQPAFLukyb67N7EERv76U_CSsj_luUJ1K8RH2YqHcGTShAKH8u6dMSbm254WqS3GmxEKKwpcw_PHtHWUSHWckxxvKFEDjlSa1CkamBswymvNw8LWS&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

